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Deaconess Waltham Hospital March 25, 1997.

i ATTN: Robert Maloney
Director, Cancer Management

Hope Avenue !

Waltham, MA 02254-9116 '

!

Dear Mr. Maloney:

I am responding to your August 5,1996, letter regarding annual fee invoice
AM1447-96 for License No. 20-13486-02. You requested a rebate for
approximately five and one-half months because during the period October 1, :1995, through September 30, 1996, you amended your license to storage only as '

of April 11, 1996. Although Amendment No. 07, which was issued September 27, '

1996, based on your April 11, 1996, request, does not limit authorization to
storage only, we have been informed by the Region I Licensing staff that they
are issuing a corrected copy of the amendment to authorize storage only as yourequested.

Footnote 1 of 10 CFR 171.16 provides that the annual fee is waived when a -

license is terminated prior to October 1 of each fiscal year. The 1996 annual
fee is waived for those licensees and holders of certificates, registrations,
and approvals who either filed for termination of their licenses or approvalsi

!
'

or filed for possession only/ storage only licenses prior to October 1,1995,
and permanently ceased licensed activities by September 30, 1995. An ;'

amendment request filed after October 1 of each fiscal year to cancel a
license does not cancel the annual fee invoice. In addition, as provided in
10 CFR 171.17, licenses for which termination requests are filed during the i

period October 1 through March 31 of the fiscal year are assessed one-half of Ithe annual fee. Your April 11, 1996, request for storage only was not timely I

filed for purposes of avoiding the FY 1996 annual fee nor for the 50 percent
proration. I find no basis to prorate the annual fee.,

1

We received your payment and Invoice AM1447-96 is considered paid in full.
Based on the storage only status of the license, you will not be subject to
the FY 1997 annual fee.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact Brenda Brown
at 301-415-6055.

Sincerely,Ddginal signed tW llippg|ppppy,g ;

R0nald M. Scr0ggins
9703270312 970325

ADOCK 0301 5 Ronald M. Scroggins
{DR Acting Chief Financial Officer
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